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Saturday Morning, March 29, 1886

McFadden Discusses History Of Library

ROCK SPRINQS «~ Wilmnt
McFadden, Rock Springa
Publie Libeary direetor,
dincussod “glant strides" mado
by the library since 1600,

Mrs. McFadden quoled o
thesls welttan hy Shiclny Milinr
'c':';llcd “Reck Springs Now nnd

“al

"It wag A pleangn twist of fatn
that the destre tn bulld n church
rhould provide our lown wilh &
llbrary. The dusty, dirly,
rambl(ng coa) Lown wnza nn.
Ing to grow. The bn,ﬂdtn( the
first frome hovea In T1R70 spur-
rad othara (o bitld,

“In the aame year, n alore
and saloon were ereclod nnd Lhe
vory [irst school wps extablish.
od on thy gecond foor af that
snlnon. The people, too, were
heilnnlng to grow ppiritonily
and cultorally as well. With the
calablishment of the rehool,
churches followed, a doclor
came, an undsrtaker, Iater A
library was bullt nx were mnny
other buainesses.

“The Rev, Kipplenger, »
Mcthodist minister, trylng to
raise funds for a church
bullding, wrote lo many philan.
theople neganizationa nnd enly
one respanded. 1L waa (he An-
drew Carnegle Foundation,
Thoy satd that thay could not
hulld a chureh, bul it the town
would provide n aite, they would
{'Ig"h‘lh the funds for & public

ary.
"n';{u was 1000, the Jand wan
purchased by the elty where (he
preaent day Jibrary still stanoe
and the old Carpogle Public
Libeary wns hutlt for tho snm of
§11,320. When It wan compleled,
Mayar John Andersen ap-
nted the first Rock Springe
Ibrary bonrd of trusleed.”
Taken (rom the minutes of the
first _meeting of that samo
board on Junn 9th, 1010, “‘the
fallowing cltizens were o
ointed 08 boord of trimtees (or
rhe Rock BV."” Cnrm-.'l:
Lihrary, H. Van Dewsen, for
threo yenrs: Charles H. Fowell,
for two ynare; and Frank B
Crumbley for one year.
“Charlos . Pownll wan
nleeted prealdent:
CMI% became secrolary and
Van Deusen wos made
tressurer, Mary Clack was np-
ointed ibraclon of the now
arnegle Library nod was also
Lo acl ny nesiatant secrolnry,
“Maty A, Clark, a tenc
wny appainted the tieal
Mbenrian nnd she served until

March 1, 109, For several
wenks, her ninen, & Migp
Deveridge, was In chargo uotll
the bonrd appointed Mre.
Raialana Bidor nn libraeing,

'Mrs. Elder held thal position
untll 1944, Adala Ruotasla
beeame the new Jlibraclnn n
was n eharge untl) her resignn-
tlon tn Apri) of 1882, Adn Star-
man, her aasiatnant, wnr naked If
ahe would azsurne the poaition,
but she declined.

“'Mrs. McFaddon, who wae
Mre. Ruotaaln's saslstaol from
August 1847 through 1840, np-
plind fae tha lihrary divactan
ship and wna nppointed by
Ma Edwin Jomes May 1,
1

s,

“'In 1054, glven parmizglon by
the members of the MNbrory

ard, Richerd Day, chaleman,

'oul Ryan and Joc Wilmottl ap.
rrolehed the Mayer and the Ci-
IY"EB\IHCU concerning the condl-
Unn of the buitding,

"Ma; James sclected n
commiltee on which Sen. Steve
Majhanavich, D-Sweetwatnr,
then n mnd‘muu, lonked Into
the malter.

“Afigr an Inspection of the
bullding, they reported It was in
much worse condition han
o;o;lou:lyglmmtd. The d’z
ol Rock Springs, mnayor &
eouncllmenp'nunJ the ¥und= to
make necessary repairs (o the
building.

““Thin waan'l an eaay lask nt
that tima, Tha conl mines wara
clozing. Some had nirendy clon-
ed and m future of Mock

Speings ad vory Mosk, 1t
scems Lo alwnys happen,'' the
minutes sald, ‘“‘that when

oconomic condiliona are bad,
tha Jiheary businnss hooms,

"“Bvrry Help Wanted ad Jn the
Jocal néwspaper and out-ol-
town papers wap scrutinized,
Same wero rvon elippad mit,

“Feople who had never used
(he library before poured In,
and during all of this, ths
Ubrary wos remodeled.”

The )ibeary did nol elose dur-

. Ing the ‘shoring-up' of tha foun-

antion, re-wiring, Instaliation of
thn new ronf and naw enllin

. ond ryuln(!nl. The Jibroary of-

fNctally oponed Soplembor 1093
with n soparaty childeen's
llbrory  downslnira. ‘‘There
weren'L many books [or thom,
but It was a start and the kids

loved baving o place of thelr
awn," uny-’fﬂ-l. g(ernddnn.

Day and Leno Zancanells o)

[roncﬂed Swoeetwater Counly
Ibrnry banrd members Halllo
Tollslerro, Mrs. John Bornard
&nd Vernon Hurd aboul (he
Ronlh'llty of rocalving county

Inds Lo ald the Rock Springs
nd Hx

nircady eatnbliahed.

the o
equipment.

library materiala,

Nock Springs cllzenn pald
(nxes o mointaln the city
1ibrary, but tholr taxens algo wo)
rwle operalion of the counly
ibrary for over 30 yenrs, Coun-
ty librarian Grace Gamon's ex-
E:rllle ond consideralion paved

0 wny for (ho oxcellont
Ithrariea thn peapln In Sweet.
waler Counly enjoy todny, Mra.

McFadden snid.

“In 1803, the Rock Springn
Library wns ngain “‘buraling st
the senma, And o sympathelic Library Complex of todny.
Mayor Faul Watahn and city

lo Wyoming
Statutes, any lown over a cor
tain poprilntion was entitied Lo n
counly branch llbrary.
Rock Springs Iublie
did not agk Lo hecome a hranc
al (hat time, but the ecity
Norary, In Nou of a hranch,
could rocolva Mnds for a Jibrary

Some yenrs later, an Agres-
ment was reached and
Springs Carnngln Library
recolved (he flrat funds (rom
ounty. These funds were
primnrily for maintonnnee and
Laler funds were
npprovad for books And othor

Rock Springs (Wyo.) Dally Rocket-MIner 13. €

coumell put mo additlon to the
librory on o city bond Jaaue,"”
#ho adde,

Of the toor Innuns heanght to
the people nt that time, enly two
passod, an (mprovement and
nddltion to tho snwagn plant and
the Jibrary addition.

Tn ananing months the
[ibrarians worked omong Lhe
Jack-hammarg, carpantors
paintera, :nﬂ:l Inyrrs and
tleelriclane. back door waa
vaed for patrens, holh adulte
and childeen, Now additions on
coch “aldo of the library
g'slnlru lm;l! down.d\vtr!: e

Yy many nAnd o ed.

1t hl! lecmemlnl the Intest
addition would prove lo be
anough for & success(ul library

wration, hut abaut 1871 thn nid
"'growing rﬁllﬂ!" were becom.
Ing_an afliction again, Mrs,
McFaddan u‘-_

This Ume, the city and enunty
would alleviate the siluation as
n folnt effort.

‘A Commuolly Floe Arts
Contar wan purchasnd by the
Sweelwnter County Librory
Board and a Jol next lo it for

rking. The arla bullding was
ormerly the old LDS Church,

“The atreel scellon of Blalr
Avenue was deeded lo (he coun-
ly bonrd by the cily of Rock
ﬂcrlngl for nn additionnl

‘'We oblained over

"“C’'mon Aboa

from the state through the
Federal Library Sorvices and
Conalruction Act; §6,000 from
clty revenua sharing and §70 000
from counly revenue sharing.
Th reat of the peeded conatruc-
tUon and remedeling money
came from Sweetwaler County
which Jevied that monny for

Ibrary bulkding use,"

Mre.

Mcmaddan nayy,
"The wﬂ; project cost

yndor $500,000 and wnp

id for

by tho time (L waa completed for
operalion. An snotiymous donor
firnished the advit reading

roam, the

Rock Sprlulgl
e

Woman'a Club furnlahed
listening rooms In the musie

room ond man;

other Rock

Springs citizens donated glita to

he new complex, It was of-

felally dedicatod Sept, 21, 1975,

“Tha hoom was underwny by
then and faciitics hnd again
renched copaciy level and

tihrar

servicos warn not

avallable to all," Mre. McFad-

U

en snys.
Alllod Chemlcal donated omo

of its mobile office bulldings o

the city of Rnck

Springa and
lunded remodeling It
small hranch Norary,

lo @

Even (his did not sullice the

onedg of & frwl
grean (s be)

AreA 80 pro-
ing madn on & largn
racy secllon and Whe final new branch library funded
result’ was (he Fine Arta nnd (he counly which will be

sitwnted at the cornar of Dawnr

00,000 nnd Sweetwalter Drive.
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ARING WITH PROGRESS!!

Falcon Pump & Supply has been pleased to have played a
Supporting as well as a Serving Role in the Local, Trona and
Gas Industries for the past 7 YEARS, We hope to extend
irtto many more progressive seasons within this area. -
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Jand for the original library was
purchased by the Rock Springs
Town Council,

According to library beard min-
utes from the peciod, the first
librarian, Mary Clark, started ata
salary of $40 a month and was
earnmg $85 a month at the Gme of
ner death in 1937 The first janitor
only earuned S11.50 a month.
Energy costs for the library were

AR 25 Vo T e
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with the reference area study
room consisting of two wooden
tables and some chairs

By 1954, the eriginal building
bad deteriorated and the (ibrary
board and head librarian Wilmeot
Hamm petitioned Lhe city council
to repair the building. According
to scrapbooks kept in the library,
the floor in the basement had

Dalty Rocket-Miner/David Martin

1964 COMMEMORATIVE PLAQUE — The plaque
commemorates the renovation done to the Carnegie
Library in 1964. Paul J. Wataha was the mayor of
Rock Springs al the time and the contiactor for the
renovalion was Superior Lumbev.

building across the street.

In 1965, the library won the
Book-of-the-Month Club's
Dorothy Canfield Fisher Award
for library excellence in a town
with a population of less than
25,000 people. The award includ-
ed a $1,000 prize that belped the
library purchase new rese
materials for the high school sec-
tion of the library. Hamm, who
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Dalty Rocknt-Miner/David Mastin

1975 COMMEMORATIVE PLAQUE — The plaque
commemorales the completion of the joining of the
Carnegle Library and the Community Fine Arns
Center. The building strelches over a portion of
Blair Avenue, which was formerly a part of the
Lincoln Highway, the first trenscontinental highway

In the United Slates.

DISPLAY ROOM — This display room Ihat connects the Rock Springs Library to the Community Fine Arts
Cenler was a staircase thal led lo the conference rooms below. The room was renovated four years ago to
create another display room for the CFAC.

.

puter lerminals, new rel

has offices and a magazine sectionk - v i cingaas v e o

married ‘and~changed ber=jast::

name to McFadden, Gas congral-
ulated by Vice President Herbert
H. Humphrey in 1965, McFadden
would continue to work at the
library until retiring in 1986.

The final renovation and expan-
sion, which was completed in
1975, caused a section of Blair
Avenue to be permaaently closed
30 the library and the Community
Fine Arts Center could be joined,
affecting a part of national histo-

ry.

“Blair Avenue originally was
the Lincotn Highway. It turned on
C Street and ran across the rail-
road tracks,” Bob Nelson, coordi-
pator of the Rock Springs
Historical Museum, said.

Additions to the building were
also made during this time,
including a group of meeting
rooms localed in the basement of
the building, a parking lot to the
side of the CFAC building and
added space for the library and a
corridor that leads directly into
the CFAC.

The CFAC portion of the build-
ing originally was an LDS Church
that occupied 301 C St and was
dedicated Sept 27, 193L

Debora Soule, director of the
CFAC, said, “The building was
Jeased to the county and eventu-
ally it was purchased.”

The Community Fine Aris
Center started in 1939 when a sci-
ence teacher at Rock Springs
High School, Elmer Halseth, pur-
chased a painting titled “Shack
Alley” by Henrietta Wood for the
high school. After that, Halseth
would use dimes and uickels
gathered from students and dona-
tions from community members
to buy artwork during the sum-
mer and eventually collected one
of the largest high schoel art col
Jectians in the nation, possessing
works from Grandma Moses,
Norman Rockwell and Efliot Orr
among others. When the CFAC
opened, Halseth was chosen to be
the center’s first director because
of his contributions.

Much of the Rock Springs High
School coltection is on display at
the center, with a few of the works
in the collection displayed in the
Sweetwater County School
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Dally Rochet-MinanDarid Martin
LIBRARY EXTENSION — The extended portlon of the Rock Springs Library includes the main desk, com-

and the CD and DVD collections. The second ftoor of the extension

N

Dally Aocket-Mine/David Marlin

MAIN LIBRARY — The children's library downsiairs and the reference
section and adult library upstairs are part of the original Carnegie

Library.
District No. 1 Central
Administration Building.

Since its opening, the CFAC has
hosted a lecture by khorror movie
icon and art expert Vincent Price,
hosted shows for numerous local
and pabionally known artists and
has even drawn fire from Rock
Springs residents for artwork dis-
played.

The ork, "The Worldly
Chapel” by Darryl Newton, was
acquired by the CFAC as a dona-
tion from Newton. When the work
was first displayed, it met with
barsh criticism and the CFAC
decided to take it off display.

“It was too real for them,"
Debora Soule, director of the
CFAC, said. "“There were depic-

tions of people Jaying in the nude.
Some people (hought bhe
(Newton) bad portrayed people
from the community.”

According to a display about the
picture next to "The Worldly
Chapel,” it was moved to the
director’s office and would onty be
shown to people who ifically
asked to see it or peaple curious
aboul the history of Rock Springs.
When a show of Newton's art was
hosted by the CFAC, ""The Vorldly
Chapel” was placed on display
again. According lo the display,
one wisitor said, "The Worldly
Chapel was so bad, it should bave
been burned the first Lime it was
displayed.” The painting is cur-
renlly displayed at the CFAC.
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